From:  Sterkel, Merideth "Molly
Sent: 12/5/2010 4:01:34 PM
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)

Cec: Franz, Damon A. (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux
(gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); Fulcher, Jack (jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: PG&E ALs re: Affiliate Transactions

Erik,

At your

convenience, please give me a call to discuss the PG&E Affiliate Transaction
Advice Letters. Staff in my section (Damon Franz) and | are working with Jack
Fulcher on these ALs, and I'd like to discuss the filing and service of the

three pending ALs.

Thanks,

Molly

Molly Tirpak Sterkel

California Public Utilities Commission,
Energy Division

Supervisor, California Solar Initiative
and Distributed Generation Section

415-703-1873

mis@cpuc.ca.gov

Sign up for the monthly Go Solar
California newsletter!
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